From: Takeguchi,Stacie N

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 6:01 PM

To: McDonnell,Bill; Kunysz,Kathy; Mokhtari,Ray; Alonzo,Kira Z; Teitz,Warren A;
Hacker,Matthew D; Sumi,David H

Cc: Nevills,Jennifer C

Subject: Issue Paper Input Matrix - Member Agency List

As promised, attached is a table of the member agencies that provided input to the issue paper matrix.
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Anaheim X X
responded with
Burbank "no comments"
Calleguas X X X X X
Central
Basin X
Foothill
IEUA X X X
LADWP X X
MWDOC X X X
San
Marino X
Santa
Monica X
SDCWA X X X X X X X
Three
Valleys X X X
USGV X X
West
Basin X X X X X X
WateReus
e X
Greywate
r Action X

x

X X X X
x

You can use this to check that you got everyone’s comments thus far. Let me know if | am missing stuff as well.
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Thanks,
Stacie

This communication, together with any attachments or embedded links, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is
confidential or legally protected. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distr bution or use
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail message and
delete the original and all copies of the communication, along with any attachments or embedded links, from your system.



Issue Paper Input Matrix - Member Agency Response List

Member Agency/
Organization

Anaheim X X

Burbank responded with "no comments"
Calleguas X X X X X

Central Basin
Foothill

IEUA

LADWP
MWDOC

San Marino
Santa Monica
SDCWA
Three Valleys
UsGv

West Basin
WateReuse
Greywater Action  x X

x
X X X X

X X X X
x
x

X X X X
X X X X
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